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Karen Anderson

/

From:
Sent:
To:

Marge Tourville
Friday, December 08, 2006 2:02 PM
Karen Anderson

Subject: Agenda for Police Commission for 12/14/06

STONINGTON BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
DECEMBER 14, 2006
7:00 PM AT THE STONINGTON POLICE HEADQUARTERS

AGENDA

1) Call to Order

2) Election of Officers —

a. Set Meeting Dates for Fiscal 2007

3) Remarks of Visitors

4) Approval of November 9, 2006 Minutes

5) Report of the Chief of Police

6)  Correspondence
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Letter Re: Old Mystic General Store Alarm Ordinance

Letter Re: Police Vehicle Bid

Letter Re: Criminal Justice Comm. Re: Warrants

Letters Re: Enhance 911 Subsidy ‘
Memo Re: Dispatcher Manual Change (HAVE TO VOTE TO CHANGE)

7) Consent Agenda
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8) Traffic

12/8/2006

e R T

olgptter Re: Sign — North Stonington Road
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Letters Re: Santa’s Arrival — 11/24/06

Letter Re: Tarzan Brown Race

Letter Re: Job Well Done — Officers Coco & Brummund
Memo Re: Job Well Done — Officer Burge

Memo Re: 2006 Click It or Ticket Campaign
Letter Re: Thank You — Halloween Parade

Letter Re: Thank You — Veteran’s Parade

Memo Re: Job Well Done — Officer Kristy Rebello

Memo Re: Snow Ordinance Press Release

Letter Re: Pawcatuck Landing

Letter Re: Thank You — Village Improvement Association
Memo’s Re: Supervisor Assignments, Seniority Roster & Badge Numbe@
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Letter Re: Approval Handicapped Parking Sign — Willow Street
Letter Re: Approval of Speed Limit Sign — Pequot Court

Letter Re: Honor Guard on Wheels

Memo Re: Yellow Curb — Liberty Street

Letter Re: Award Bid — Traffic Light — Coogan Boulevard
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g. Letters Re: Pre-Emption Traffic Lights — Route 1 & Denison Ave, Routes 1 & 234
h. Letter Re: Saint Patrick Day Parade
i. Memo Re: No Parking Signs — Robinson Street, Pawcatuck

(HAVE TO YOTE TO APPROVE)

9) New Business
a. 2007-2008 Police Department Budget

10) Old Business
11) Executive Session to Interview Candidates for Patrol Officer Position

12) Adjourn
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